
From: Gregory Bratcher
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON Application Review for 6160
Date: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:34:28 PM
Attachments: Estimated cost for shielding.msg

Mackinzey,
Here are answers to your questions:

The Siemens quote is dated 4/4/24. Provide a new quote.
BJC uses a two-year capital budgeting cycle and gets commitments from vendors early
in that process. The vendor will honor that bid quote.

 
I am unable to verify the cost on the proposed project budget form. Please advise.

The difference is an expense for shielding. Attached please find a verification of the
cost: $150,000.

 
 
Greg Bratcher
BJC HealthCare
gbratcher@bjc.org
Cell & office: 314-323-1231
 
From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Gregory Bratcher <Gregory.Bratcher@bjc.org>
Subject: CON Application Review
 
[EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Greg,
 
After review of application #6160 HS, some additional information is needed.

The Siemens quote is dated 4/4/24. Provide a new quote.
I am unable to verify the cost on the proposed project budget form. Please advise.

 

This information is needed by Monday, November 18th, 2024.
 
 

Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102

mailto:Gregory.Bratcher@bjc.org
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:gbratcher@bjc.org

Estimated cost for shielding

		From

		Carith Kuczynski

		To

		Gregory Bratcher

		Recipients

		Gregory.Bratcher@bjc.org



Greg,



Based on BJC’s experience with fluoroscopy equipment and hybrid operating rooms, we estimate the cost to shield the Missouri Baptist Medical Center’s proposed hybrid operating room to be $150,000.



 



 



Carith Kuczynski



 



 



Carrie Kuczynski
Director, Clinical Equipment Planning



Clinical Asset Management



BJC Health Systems



2052 Fenton Logistics Blvd



Fenton, MO 63026
314-471-5721 | carith.kuczynski@bjc.org
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From: Carith Kuczynski
To: Gregory Bratcher
Subject: Estimated cost for shielding
Date: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:19:00 PM

Greg,
Based on BJC’s experience with fluoroscopy equipment and hybrid operating rooms, we
estimate the cost to shield the Missouri Baptist Medical Center’s proposed hybrid operating
room to be $150,000.
 
 
Carith Kuczynski
 
 
Carrie Kuczynski
Director, Clinical Equipment Planning
Clinical Asset Management
BJC Health Systems
2052 Fenton Logistics Blvd
Fenton, MO 63026
314-471-5721 | carith.kuczynski@bjc.org
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